6:45

6:50

7:20

7:25

7:35

7:45

7:45

7:50

8:00

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, October 15, 2019—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — September 17, 2019
Approval of the September Operational Checks

Approval of September Financial Reports

Director’s Report, Strategic Plan Report, & Friends Report

Public Comment
Action Items

Donations
Board Retreat

Discussion Items

. Bylaws Review

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

¢ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, September 17, 2019 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, E. Sensoli, C. Taylor, J. Carr, & G. Munce
(arrived partway through meeting).

Trustees Absent: S. Lackey & A. Merkel.
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests:

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6:47 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: Added Discussion ltem #1: Board Retreat and Discussion Item
#2: Board Feedback. All Ayes: 4-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the Budget Hearing
minutes of the August 20, 2019 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the regular minutes of
the August, 2019 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 4-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for August, 2019. Discussion: Elizabeth brought an example from a
past board packet of how she would like the checks listed.

All Ayes 4-0



MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept Financial Reports for
August, 2019. Discussion: TJ asked about the difference between public and private

donations.
All Ayes: 4-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

Scott Rakestraw, our new Network Administrator, starts Sept. 30.

Direct Dialoguing on the Double is coming up on Oct. 6, which is a speed round
of dialogue with city, state, and federal politicians. Each round will be 3 minutes
and then participants will move on and speak to the next politician. Lori read off a
list of the politicians who are confirmed as attending.

Song Fest went really well with record numbers in attendance.

In-Service feedback was incredibly positive.

Washtenaw Reads book has been chosen. The book is Dear America: Notes of
an Undocumented Citizen by Jose Antonio Vargas. The author event will be
January 30.

Strategic Plan Update:

e Winding down on current strategic plan.
o The apron exhibit has been a great inter-generational success.

Friends Report Update:

e Job descriptions have been completed and are up on the Friends website. Next
step is recruiting push for new officers.
¢ Membership drive tea party is Oct. 19.

o Will draw for a $50 gift certificate to Serendipity Books this year instead of
for a Kindle for new member giveaway. Will also give away a $50 gift
certificate to a current member who is supporting the fundraising
challenge.

Friends newsletter will be published soon.
Dottie Staffeld dedication ceremony went well.



Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — Elizabeth announced she will be getting reconciliation report
soon, so will be calling a meeting at that point.

Personnel Committee — Gary announced that the Personnel Committee will begin
looking at Lori's review soon.

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to adjourn the meeting at 8:07
p.m.

All Ayes: 5-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



Other Reports Notes:
Gary Munce arrived.

Public Comment:
Jan went to a meeting about solar power and was asked if the library has ever
considered using solar power. Linda answered that we have not, but could discuss it.

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve and acknowledge the
presented 2019 August donations of $5,550.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Action ltem #2: Budget Approval
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve and acknowledge

the presented 2020 budget that was discussed in August.
Discussion: TJ read a roll call vote for this action item.
All Ayes: 5-0

Discussion Item #1: Board Retreat

Proposed day is Tuesday, Nov. 19. That is the same day as a regularly scheduled
board meeting, so the meeting would be moved to the morning and would precede the
retreat. The first part of the retreat will be concentrate on the next strategic plan and
Gary had an idea of maybe bringing in a speaker to discuss what is the roll of the board.
The board retreat will move to action next month.

Discussion ltem #2: Board Feedback

Charlie wants to get more input from library staff about what the board can do to best
serve the library. Various ways of achieving this were discussed and Lori shared the
feedback from the staff in-service that the board should be more visible at signature
programs.



FINANCE
REPORTS







Chelsea District Library

1011119 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount

701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirement Pick up

09/09/2019 20190909 Alerus Financial 08/30/2019 PR 1,276.56
09/08/2019 PR 09132019 RETIREMENT -1,276.56
09/24/2019 PR 09272019 RETIREMENT -1,357.56
09/24/2019 20190927 Alerus Financial 09/27/2019 PR 1,357.56
Total 701,920 - Retirement Pick up 0.00
701.100 - Wages - Other
09/09/2019 PR 09132019 WAGES 37.689.44
08/24/2019 PR 09272019 WAGES 37,304.32
Total 701,100 - Wages - Other 74,993.76
Total 701.100 - Wages 74,993.76
701.110 - Retirement-Contributions
09/09/2019 20190909 Alerus Financial 08/30/2019 PR 2,116.60
09/09/2019 PR 09132019 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,116.60
09/24/2019 PR 09272019 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,003.61
09/24/2019 20180927 Alerus Financia! 09/27/2019 PR 2,003.61
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions 0.00
701,115 - 401A Retirement Matching
09/09/2019 PR 09132019 401 A MATCHING 1,433.41
09/24/2019 PR 09272019 401 A MATCHING 1,324.84
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 2,758.25
701.200 - FICA
09/09/2019 PR 09132019 FICA EMPLOYER 2,808.62
09/24/2019 PR 09272019 FICA EMPLOYER 2,795.87
Total 701.200 - FICA 5,604.49
701.300 - Flex Benefits
09/09/2019 PR 09132019 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.02
09/09/2019 PR 09132019 Health Insurance -935.77
09/13/2019 0101194 Transcend OCTOBER 2018 BCN/BCBS 10/01/2019 - 10/31/... 1,239.38
09/20/2019 20190910 Unum Life Insurance Co. 2019 Premium SEPT + retro for MLS & ML 5984.26
09/24/2019 PR 09272019 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.02
09/24/2019 PR 09272019 Health Insurance -717.43
Total 701.300 - Flex Benefits 100.40
701.400 - Unemployment
09/24/2019 0801-225 Michigan Municipal League-Unemp 3rd Qtr 2019 19.59
Total 701.400 - Unemployment 19.59
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 83,476.49
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
09/09/2019 WO-43163-1 Delroit Pencil Company GENERAL SUPPLIES 32.19
09/09/2019 1762714 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. Bottled Water 44.00
09/23/2019 1764173 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. Bottled Water 32.00
Total 727.200 - General Operations 108.19

727.300 - Material Processing
727.330 - Matl Processing Other

08/24/2019 6685224 Demco Inc. SUPPLIES 90.94
Total 727.330 - Matl Processing Other 90.94
727.340 - Repairs

09/24/2019 6685224 Demco Inc. SUPPLIES 437.65



Chelsea District Library

101119 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 727.340 - Repairs 437.65
Total 727.300 - Material Processing 528.59

727.500 - Cleaning
727.520 - Cleaning Supplies

09/09/2019 W0-43163-1 Detroit Pencil Company CLEANING SUPPLIES 58.12

09/09/2019 4029148720 Cintas Corporation-300 Soap . 18.43

Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplies 76.55
727.530 - Cleaning Rugs

09/09/2019 4029148720 Cintas Corporation-300 Rugs 08/01/2019 14936

Total 727.530 - Cleaning Rugs 148.36

Total 727.500 - Cleaning 2249

727.800 - Maintenance
727.830 - Maintanance General

09/25/2019 Great Lakes Ace Hardware BENCHES - TEAK OIL = 14.24
Total 727.830 - Maintenance General 1424

Total 727.800 - Maintenance R .24
Total 727 - Supplies 875.93

801 - Professional Services
801.010 - Attomey

09/20/2018 769154 Foster Swift Collins & Smith PATRON APPEAL - LEGAL COUNSEL =i _40.00_
Total 801.010 - Atlomey 40.00
801.040 - Bookkeeper

08/09/2018 20180910 Ballard, Kerry SEPT Through 09/12/2019 350.00

08/24/2018 2018092 Ballard, Kerry SEPT Through 09/26/2019 - 350.00
Total 801.040 + Bookkeeper 700.00
801.041 - Payroll Services

09/09/2019 21454345 Payroll 1 2019 - 819, 8/31/2019 194.36_
Total 801.041 : Payroll Services 194.36
801.042 - Financial Services

09/10/2019 5472516 U S Bank CDL. 2012 Refunding Bond Fees = 300.00
Total 801.042 - Financial Services 300.00
801.079 - Library Strategic Plan

09/09/2019 1607 Bridgeport Consuiting, LLC Strategic Planning 2020 - 2022 2,850.00
Total 801.079 - Library Strategic Plan 2,850.00
801.090 - Collection Fees

09/08/2019 558234 Unique Management Services Inc Collection Fees 09/01/2018 26.85
Total 801.080 - Collection Fees 26.85

801.300 - Banking Fees
801.310 - Bank Fees

09/30/2018 Service Charge 11 60
Total 801.310 - Bank Fees 11.60
801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ

09/06/2019 CC FEE 9/19 CC Discount 09/06/2019 57.33
Total 801,350 - Credit Card Fee Circ 57.33_

Tolal 801.30( - Banking Faes 68.93

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

1011119 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 801 - Professional Services 4,180.14
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.010 - Maint Sve Contingency
09/16/2019 SEIf01278982 ASSA ABLOY Entrance Systems SERVICE CALL - NO REPAIR 187.45
09/16/2019 3185 Keybank CONTACTORS - HVAC 385.18
09/20/2019 1-89182058...  Johnson Controls POWER OUTAGE/VFD ISSUE 1,232.00
Total 803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency 1,804.63
803.100 - Copier
803.101 - Public Copier
09/23/2019 5007316850 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - SEPT 229.44
Total 803.101 - Public Copier 229.44
803.102 - Staff Copier
09/23/2019 5007316950 Waells Fargo Bank, NA 2018 Copler Printer Maintenance - SEPT 604.54
Total 803.102 - Staff Copier 604.54
803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance
09/23/2019 5007316950 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - SEPT 153.34
Total 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 153.34
Total 803.100 - Copier 9B87.32
803.600 + Building Maintenance
803.605 - Janitorial
09/09/2019 12179 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. 08/25 - 09/07/19 CLEANING 1,440.85
09/09/2019 12164 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. 08/31/19 CLEANING PARTIAL CARPETS 400.00
09/15/2019 12205 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. 09/11-13 CLEANING WINDOWS 1,300.00
09/15/2019 12204 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. 09/08 - 21/2019 CLEANING 1,440.85
Total 803.605 - Janitoriaf 4,581.70
802.610 - Lawn/Snow Service
803.611 + Lawn Service
09/09/2019 11437 Association Maintenance Corp lawn service - 4 mow 260.00
Total 803.611 - Lawn Service 260.00
803.613 - Sprinkler
09/09/2019 11437 Association Maintenance Corp REPAIR i 49,00
Total 803.613 - Sprinkler 49.00
Total 803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service 309.00
803.620 - Trash
09/13/2019 18986 City of Chelsea AUG - WASTE REMOVAL 40.00
Total 803.620 + Trash 40.00
Total 803.600 - Buiiding Maintenance 4,830.70
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 7,722.65
850 - Telecommunications
850.100 « Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
09/09/2019 734 433-980... ATA&T 07/26 - 8/25/19 173.42
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank 2019 PHONES 8/26 - 9.25/19 389.03
Total 850.120 - Telephone 562.45
850.121 - Director's Cell Phone
09/09/2019 9837004190 Verizon Wireless 2018 Directors phone 07/29 - 08/28/19 52.02
Total 850.121 - Director's Cell Phone

52.02

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

1011719 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 614.47
850.300 « TLN iInternet Service
850.311 - WiFi Hotspots
09/09/2019 9837004190 Verizon Wireless Library Hotspaots 2019 AUGUST 575.98
09/20/2019 X09142019 A T&T Mobility Hot Spot Service 2019 SEPT 7-0CT 6 217.64
08/23/2019 261402854-...  Sprint 2019 HOTSPOTS AUG 11 - SEPT 10 458.13
Total 850.311 - WiFi Hotspols __1 .251._75
Total 850.300 - TLN Intemet Service _ 1.25_1 7_5
Total 850 + Telecommunications 1,866.22
880 - Promotional Materials
880.100 - Advartising
880.110 - Medla Buy
09/09/2018 156-R Chelsea Guardian BLANKET PO FOR 2"x6" ADS FOR 2019 50.00
09/09/2019 151.R Chelsea Guardian BLANKET PO FOR 27x6" ADS FOR 2019 50.00
09/09/2018 7847-R The Sun Times 08/14/2019 7847-R 60.00
09/20/2019 329-R Chelsea Guardian SEPT 13-19/2019 2" X 6" AD —ac _50.00
Total 880.110 - Media Buy 210.00
Total 880.100 - Advertising 210.00
880.200 - Publications
880.240 - Newletter
09/09/2019 251376 Print-tech Inc. 2019 FALL NEWSLETTER 3,830.14
09/09/2019 251376 Print-tech Inc. MAILING SERVICE - 42377
Total 880.240 - Newletter 4,253.41
Total 880.200 - Publications 4,253.41
880.300 - Marketing Supplies
880.311 - Exhibits
09/10/2019 251453 Print-tech Inc. APRON STRINGS EASTSIDE BANNERS 1,045.63
09/10/2019 251453 Print-tech Inc. APRON STRINGS AVENUE BANNERS 443.59
09/10/2019 251453 Print-tech Inc. APRON STRINGS RACK CARDS 188,39
09/10/2018 251626 Print-tech Inc. APRON STRINGS EASTSIDE BANNERS 98.04
Total 880.311 - Exhibits 1,775.65
880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank GIFT BAG FOR EVAL PROMOTION B 29.68
Total 880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies 29.68
880.340 - Printed tems / Stationary
09/10/2019 SI-1914645 Namify Name Badges 34.74
Total 880.340 - Printed Items / Stationary e _3fl4
Total 880.300 - Marketing Supplies 1,840.07
880.400 - Program Promotion
880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion
880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion
08/10/2019 DB-65541-INV  Dollar Bill Copying KRC 2019 - LARGE/TABLOID POSTERS 177.53_
Total 880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion 177.5?3
Total 880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion 177.53
880.430 - Library Program Promotion
880.435 ' CDL Songfest
08/10/2019 8001-R The Sun Times SONGFEST 149.00
Total 880.435 - CDL Songfest 149.00



Chelsea District Library

10111119 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 880.430 - Library Program Promaotion 149.00
880,440 - Service / Resource Promotion
880.441 - General Service/Resource Promo
09/09/2019 251517 Print-tech Inc. Ix10' LCSUM BANNER wGROMMETS 135.00
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank | LOVE MY LIBRARY STICKERS 131.59
Total 880.441 - General Service/Resource Promo 266.59
Total 880.440 + Service / Resource Promotion 266.59
Total 880.400 - Program Promotion 593.12
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank SEPT ADOBE IMAGE STOCK SUBSCRIPTION 29.99
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Services 2999
880.520 + Professional Services
880.521 - Graphic Design Services
09/09/2019 0000405 WILDESIGN GRAPHIC DESIGN - APRON STRINGS, EAST A... 689.00
Total 880.521 - Graphic Design Services 689.00
880.522 + Photography Services
09/09/2019 2019, 2 OF ...  Burrill Strong Photography 2019 Photography Services {2/2) 1,000.00
Total 880.522 - Photography Services 1,000.00
Total 880.520 - Professional Services 1,689.00
Total 880.500 - Purchased Services 1,718.99
Total 880 - Promoticnal Materials 8,615.59
884 - Programming
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank MLW MEETING 283.65
Total 884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk 283.65
884.119 - General Adult Events
09/09/2019 20191003 THE LAKEHOUSE BAKERY DESSERT BY DECADES 10/03/2019 200.00
09/23/2019 20191008 Battey, Beth 10/08/2019 ADULT BEGINNER KNITTER 180.00
Total 884.119 - General Adult Events 380.00
Total 884,110 - Adult Speakers 663.65
884.120 - Adult Supplies
884.121 - Refreshments
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank COOKIES, CUPS, ETC 38.95
Total 884.121 - Refreshments 38.95
884.126 - General Adult Programs
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank SRP GIFT CARDS 50.00
09/24/2019 1YPF-G7TWE... Amazon Capital Services Inc DA PARTY TABLE CLOTHS ROUND 14.99
09/24/2019 146G-G8VJ-... Amazon Capital Services Inc DOWNTON ABBEY PARTY SUPPLIES 52.19
Total 884.126 - General Adult Programs 117.18
Total 884.120 - Adult Supplies 156.13
B84.210 - Youth Speakers
884.212 - General Youth Programs
09/09/2019 20190924 THE LAKEHOUSE BAKERY BREAD BAKING PROGRAM 09/24/2019 200.00
09/24/2019 20181021 UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN, MUSEUM OF... DINOSAUR PETTING Z0OO 350.00
Total 884.212 - General Youth Programs 550.00

Page 5



Chelsea District Library

List of Checks for Board Approval

10134119
September 2019
Dats Num Name Memo Amount
884.215 - Early Literacy
09/23/2019 20191010 Battey, Beth 08/08/2019 DANCE ALONG, SING ALONG ~ 90.00
Total 884.215 - Early Literacy 90.00
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 640.00
884.220 - Youth Supplies
884.222 - General Youth Programs
09/23/2019 1VQJ-1MIK-... Amazon Capital Services Inc MAGNET . _1_0._519
Total 884.222 - General Youth Programs 10.49
884,226 - Summer Reading
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank REC IT TUESDAY SUPPLIES 58.88
Total 884.226 - Summer Reading 58.88
884.230 « Youth Reading Group
(9/08/2019 2034756000 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 130.58
Total 884.230 - Youth Reading Group 130.58
Total 884.220 - Youth Supplies 200.95
884,250 - Story Book Trail
884.251 - Story Book Tralil
09/23/2019 1VQJ-1MJK-... Amazon Capltal Services Inc PUPPET 43.93
09/23/2019 18P3-93PP-... Amazon Capltal Services Inc TARP 5 X7 7.59
Total 884.251 - Story Book Trall 51.52
884.925 - Story Book Trail - Restricted
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank STORYBOOK SEPT BACKING PAGES - - 95.18
Total 884.925 - Story Book Trall - Restricted 95.18
Total 884.250 - Story Book Trail 148.70
884.260 - Teen Spoakers
884.285 - YSG Recognition
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank YSG PARTY - PAINTING THE ROCK 103.96
09/18/2019 3185 Keybank YSG PARTY 52.82
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank YSG PARTY B.66
09/16/2019 3185 Keybank YSG PARTY 36.21
Total 884.265 - YSG Recognition 201.65
Tolal 884.260 - Teen Speakers 201.65
884.270 - Tean Supplies
884,272 - Teen General Programs
09/10/2019 1P6F-6LTD-... Amazon Capital Services Inc GOLD SILVER COPPER FILAMENTS 39.79
09/10/2019 1P6F-6LTD-... Amazon Capital Services Inc HATCHBOX GLOW-IN-THE-DARK FILAMENTS 25.56
09/10/2019 1P6F-6LTD-... Amazon Capita! Services Inc SANDISK 16GB SD CARDS 2591
09/10/2019 20190905 COMFORT, STACEY TTT SUSHI SUPPLIES 63.07
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank HARRY POTTER ESCAPE ROOM SUPPLIES 7.59
09/23/2019 19P3-93PP-... Amazon Capltal Services Inc TOOL SETS, MUGS 109.63_
Total 884.272 - Teen General Programs 271.55
Total 884.270 - Teen Supplies 271.55
884.400 - Music Focus
884.411 - Songfest
09/09/2019 20180914 First Congregational United Church Christ SONG FEST 2019 GRANT LEE PHILLIPS 100.00
00/10/2019 20190914 BAIRLEY, PAUL PLAY WITH BAND AT CDL. SONGFEST 100.00
09/16/2019 00162019 Coryell, Lori CHELSEA SONGFEST 67.73
09/16/2019 06152019 Chelsea House Victorian [nn SONGFEST 2019 - GRANT-LEE PHILLIPS Acco... 202.80
Total 884.411 - Songfest 470.53

Page 6



Chelsea District Library

10111119 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 470.53
884.800 - Exhibits
884.801 - Exhibits
09/09/2019 8831/154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware APRON STRINGS EXHIBIT SUPPLIES 29.20
09/09/2019 20190912 Lancaster, Teri APRON STRINGS EXHIBIT GIVEAWAY 25.00
09/09/2019 BK-060101 Mid-America Arts Alliance FOURTH GRADE PRQJECT EXHIBIT 2023 1,425.00
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank {RON FOR APRON STRINGS EXHIBIT 20.67
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank FABRIC FOR APRON STRINGS EXHIBIT 42.29
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank IRONING BOARD FOR APRON STRINGS EXHI... 18.02
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank APRON STRINGS SUPPLIES 91.14
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank APRON STRINGS SUPPLIES 179.94
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank APRON STRING SUPPLIES 49.01
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank EXHIBIT SUPPLIES - RECEPTION 6.97
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank EXHIBIT SUPPLIES - RECEPTION 30.32
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank EXHIBIT SUPPLIES - RECEPTION 44.15
09/20/2019 SEPT STMNT  Costco Anywhere Visa SUPPLIES FOR STAFFOLD RECEPTION 9/6/19... 143.30
09/23/2019 1QJQ-HIDL... Amazon Capilal Services Inc STENCILS - ANIMALS 2379
09/23/2019 1QJQ-HJDL... Amazon Capital Services Inc STENCILS - ALPHA 8.79
09/23/2019 1QJQ-HJDL... Amazon Capital Services Inc APRONS - KIDS - 12 PK 23.99
09/23/2019 1QJQ-HJDL... Amazon Capital Services Inc APRON - CHEF -3 PK 16.99
09/23/2019 1QJQ-HJDL... Amazon Capital Services Inc APRON-BIB-12PK 25.99
Total 884.801 - Exhibits 2,213.56
Total 884.800 - Exhibits 2,213.56
Total 884 - Programming 4,864.72
920 - Utilities
920.110 - City of Chelsea Water
09/13/2019 09062019 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SVC AUG- 7/30-08/30/2019 72.55
09/30/2019 10032019 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SEPT WATER 72.55
Total 920.110 - City of Chelsea Water 145.10
920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
09/13/2019 09062019 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SVC AUG- 7/30-08/30/2019 152.56
09/30/2019 10032019 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SEPT SEWER 152.56
Total 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 305.12
920.130 - City of Chelsea Elactric
09/13/2019 09062019 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SVC AUG- 7/30-08/30/2019 4,263.64
09/30/2019 10032019 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SEPT ELECTRICITY 3.530.12
Total 920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric 7.793.76
920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
09/13/2019 09062019 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SVC AUG- 7/30-08/30/2019 258.31
09/30/2019 10032019 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SEPT SPRINKLER 22067
Total 920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 479.98
920.200 - McKune Gas
09/16/2019 2695104 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC AUG GAS SERVICE 07/20 - 08/22/2019 112.38
Totat 920.200 - McKune Gas 112.38
Total 920 - Utilities B,836.34
960 - Board & Director Expense
960.200 - Director Expense
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank LUNCH W/DAPHNE HODDER 46.16
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank MEETING W/MOLLY EVANS - GRAD STUDENT... 61.35
Total 960.200 - Director Expense 107.5_1_
Total 960 - Board & Director Expense 107.51

967 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

1011119 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
967.130 - Mobile Lab
09/20/2019 1N4K-GPW... Amazon Capital Services Inc HEADPHONES - 12 PACK 12995
Total 967.130 - Mobile Lab 129.95
987.135 - WiFi Hotspots
09/20/2019 1N4K-GPW... Amazon Capital Services Inc BATTERY - MOBILE HOTSPOT 149.70
09/24/2019 1H3G-FYHM... Amazon Capital Services Inc BATTERIES FOR HOTSPOTS 53.85
Total 967.135 - WiFi Hotspots 203.55
Total 967.100 - Equipment Hardwara 333.50
967.200 - Equipment Software
09/16/2019 3185 Keybank BISECT HOSTING FOR MINECRAFT SERVER 12.46
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank 2019 SEPT LICENSE NINITE PRO 20.00
Total 867.200 - Equipment Software 32.46

967.300 - Equipment Fumniture & Fixtures
967.310 - Makerspace Furnishings

09/05/2019 CIRC Deposit 08/31 -5.90
09/18/2018 CIRC DEP 09/18 =330
Total 867.310 - Makerspace Furnishings ="y _-9.20

Total 867.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures == -9.20
Total 967 - Equipment 356.76

969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969,001 - Travel
969,100 - Staff Travel
969.110 - Director Travel

09/16/2019 3195 Keybank FLT TO ST LOUIS - LIBRARY MARKETING CONF 368.60
Total 868.110 - Director Travel 368.60
969.123 - Circulation Services Travel
09/09/2019 4662 Michigan Library Association MLA CONFERENCE, NOVI, MI 275.00
Total 969.123 - Circulation Services Travel 275.00
969.143 - Other Staff Travel
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank FLT TO ST LOUIS - LIBRARY MARKETING CONF 368.60
Total 968.143 - Other Staff Travel 368.60
869.144 - Committee Meetings
09/20/2019 20180912 Lancaster, Terri TLN CIRC MEETING - CANTON PUBLIC L\BRARY 36.65
Total 969.144 - Commitiee Meetings 2 36.65
Total 969,100 - Staff Travel _1.048.85
Total 968.001 - Travel 1,048.85

969.600 - Staff Training
969.620 - Staff in Service

09/16/2018 3195 Keybank IN-SERVICE LUNCH 278.52
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank STAFF IN-SERVICE LUNCHEON 373.30
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank IN-SERVICE SUPPLIES 81.66
09/16/2019 3195 Keybank IN-SERVICE SUPPLIES 30.00
Total 869.620 - Staff in Service 763.48
969.940 - Staff Appraciation - Restricted
09/16/2019 3195 Kaeybank STAFF ANNIVERSARY - VRIGINIA KRUEGER 25.00
08/16/2019 3195 Keybank STAFF ANNIVERSARY - EDITH DONNELL 25.00
09/18/2019 3195 Keybank STAFF ANNIVERSARY - LESLIE ABCOUWER 25.00
Total 969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted 75.00

Page 8



Chelsea District Library

1011119 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 838.48
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 1,887.33
982 - Collection Expense
982.100 - Audio Books
0882.120 - Adult Bocks on Disc
09/05/2019 CIRC Deposit 08/31 -10.00
0910/2019 97851145 Midwest Tape SEPT BOCD ADULT 119.97
09/10/2019 97851147 Midwest Tape JULY ADULT BOCDs 84.98
09/13/2019 295083 Findaway World, LLC 295083 - REPLACEMENT PLAYAWAYS 39.98
09/13/2019 97888582 Midwest Tape SEPT BOCD ADULT 17496
09M13/2019 97888581 Midwest Tape AUG BOCD ADULT 39.99
09/18/2019 CIRC DEP 09/18 -18.99
09/24/2019 97914334 Midwest Tape SEPT BOCD ADULT 236.95
09/24/12019 97944751 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT BOCD 69.98
09/25/2019 97914351 Midwest Tape JUNE MULTIPLES BOCD 399_9
Total 982.120 - Aduilt Books on Disc 777.81
982.140 - Youth Books on Disc
09/05/2019 CIRC Deposit 08/31 -10.00
09/13/2019 97851403 Midwest Tape NEW YOUTH AUDIOBOOKS 50,98
09/13/2019 97888584 Midwest Tape NEW YOUTH AUDIOBOOKS 24,99
09/18/2019 CIRC DEP 08/18 16.00
09/23/2019 19972053 Weston Woods Studios 6 BAKE - POTATO PANTS 28.45
09/24/2019 97914335 Midwest Tape YOUTH AUDIOBOOKS 286.91
09/24/2019 1080631770 Penguin Random House LLC-New AUDIOBOOKS - 33.75
Total 982.140 + Youth Books on Disc 4_34;08_
Total 982.100 - Audic Books 1,211.89
982.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs
09/20/2019 64764 The Library Network RENEWAI. CONSUMER REPORTS 830.00
Total 982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs 830.00
982.420 - Adult Music cn CD
08/10/2019 97851400 Midwest Tape JULY ADULT MUSIC CDs 11.99
Total 982.420 - Adult Music on CD 11.99
982.450 - Youth Music CD
09/10/2019 97851402 Midwest Tape AUGUST ADULT MUSIC CDs 13.99
Total 982.450 - Youth Music CD 13.89
982.460 - DVD Feature
09/05/2019 CIRC Depaosit 08/31 -19.99
09/10/2019 97785877 Midwest Tape DVD ADULT FEATURE 206.90
09110/2019 97851146 Midwest Tape SEPT DVD ADULT FEATURE 258.64
09/13/2019 97887879 Midwest Tape SEPT DVD ADULT FEATURE 271.40
09/13/2019 97888585 Midwest Tape OCT DVD ADULT FEATURE 173.19
09/24/2019 97914338 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FEATURE DVD 160.43
09/24/2019 97943739 Midwest Tape DVD ADULT FEATURE 20.24
09/24/2019 97914353 Midwest Tape UNPLANNED DVD 22.49
09/24/2019 97914337 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT FEATURE DVD 159.67
08/24/2019 97944753 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FEATURE DVD 172.41
Total 982.460 - DVD Feature 1,425.38
982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction
09/10/2019 97851404 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT NF DVD 18.74
09/24/2019 97914352 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT NF DVD 14.99
09/24/2019 97914350 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT NF DVD 29,98
09/24/12019 97944750 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT NF DVD 11.24
Total 982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction 74.95

Page 9



Chelsea District Library

10111119 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
982.480 - Youth Video DVD
09/09/2019 97720134 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVDs 140.17
09/09/2019 97851148 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVDs 44.98
09/09/2019 97888580 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVDs 16.48
09/13/2019 97820023 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVDs 93.70
09/13/2019 97851149 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVD 11.24
09/23/2019 97914339 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVD 11.24
09/23/2019 97944754 Midwest Tape v ) 11 .24
Total 982.480 - Youth Video DVD _329.05
Total 882.400 - Non Print 2,685.36
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.510 - Local History Preservation
09/13/2018 0150128-IN Graphic Sciences, Inc. DIGITIZATION - SUN (2018), GUARDIAN (2018) 2713_1_
Total 982.510 - Local History Preservation 27_1.32
Tolal 982.500 - Local History Preservation 271.31
982.600 - Pariodical & Newspapers
982.620 - Daily Newspapers
09/13/2019 SUBSCRIPTION NOT DELIVERED o _-3j 5.39_
Total 982.620 - Daily Newspapers -315.39
982.630 - Magazines
09/05/2019 CIRC Deposit 08/31 -10.00
09/18/2019 CIRC DEP 09/18 ___-SE)
Total 982.630 - Magazines ) _-1 5.00
Total 982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers -330.39
982.700 - Print
982.705 - Adult Print
982.710 - Adult Large Print
09/09/2019 2034750169 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print 2034750169 78.76
09/24/2019 2034770464 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print 2034770464 - s 148._59_
Total 982.710 - Adult Large Print 227.35
982.720 - Aduit Print General
09/05/2019 CIRC Deposit 08/31 -112.97
09/08/2019 2034741756 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 377.89
09/13/2019 2034751682 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 444.86
09/18/2019 CIRC DEP 09/18 -42.99
09/23/2019 18P3-93PP-... Amazon Capital Services Inc CAIRO 20.89
09/24/2019 2034758283 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 321.04
09/24/2019 2034779980 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 337.57
09/24/2019 2034767080 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 474.76
09/24/2019 1FNL-NVGK... Amazon Capilal Services Inc FIC TITLES 2418
Total 982,720 - Adult Print General 1.845.23
982,740 - Multiple Book Copies
09/09/2019 2034737685 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples MULTIPLES )| .7'(
Total 982.740 - Multiple Book Coples 31.77_
Total 982.705 - Adult Print 2,104.35
982,755 - Youth Print
882.780 - Youth Print General
09/05/2018 CIRC Deposit 08/31 -48.96
09/09/2019 2034737833 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 125.35
09/(9/2019 2034742212 Baker & Taylor - Youth Memorial YOUTH MEMORIAL 2.94
09/09/2019 2034742617 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 211.36
09/09/2019 2034744894 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 363.12
09/09/2019 2034745720 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 99.25

Page 10



Chelsea District Library

1011118 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2019
Oate Num Name Memo Amount
00/18/2019 CIRC DEP 09/18 -41.89
09/24/2018 2034766838 Baker & Taylor - Youth Memorial YOUTH MEMORIAL 20.42
09/24/2019 2034771643 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 56.68
09/24/2019 2034760988 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 173.25
09/24/2019 2034775515 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 111.61
09/24/2019 2034767593 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 235.14
09/24/2019 2034767173 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 63.84
Total 982.760 - Youth Print General 1,378.11
Total 982.755 + Youth Print 1,378.11
Total 982.700 - Print 3,482.48
Total 982 - Collection Expense 7.320.63_
TOTAL

130,210.31

Page 11






12:51 PM Chelsea District Library
10/11/19

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through September 2019

Jan - Sep 19 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674,100 - Designated Adult Collection 50 50 0
674.101 - Designated Youth Cellection 80 90 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 7.250 6,250 1,000
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 7,850 7,850 0
674.112 - Deslgnated Muslc Focus Programs 6,300 6,300 0
674.120 - Undeslignated Donation 3.570 3,565 5
674.141 - Deslgnated Technology 3,000 3,000 0
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 840 840 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation 28,950 27,845 1,005
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast MI 10,000 10,000 0]
675.300 - Chelsea Wellness Foundation 5,400
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 1,000 1,000 1]
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 16,400 11,000 5,400
Total Income 45,350 38,945 6,405
Gross Profit 45,350 38,945 6,405
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WIFI Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 (3,000)
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 0 3,000 {3,000}
Total 850 - Telecommunications 1] 3.000 {3,000}
884 « Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
£84.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 3,000 3,000 o
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 593 1,000 (407)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 3,593 4,000 (407)
Total 884.210 « Youth Speakers 3,593 4,000 (407)
864.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 1177 1,150 27
884.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted 4,637 5,150 {513)
Total 884.400 + Music Focus 5,814 6,300 {486)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artlst in Resdience Restricted 11,000 12,000 (1.000)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 11,000 12,000 {1.000)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,500 1,500 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 520 {520}
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 750 850 (100}
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 3,000 3,000 0

Page 10of 2



12:51 PM
10111119
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Donation and Restricted

January through September 2019

884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.923 : Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
967 - Equipment
967,900 - Equipmant Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts
Total 967,900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
Total 967 - Equipment
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted
Total 969.600 - Staff Training
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses
982 - Coliection Expense
962.910 + Adult Collection Restricted
882.920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982 - Collectlion Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan - Sep 19 Budget $ Over Budget
S —

0 1,000 (1,000)

5,250 6,870 {1,620)

370 1,000 (630)

3,850 3,850 0

4,220 4,850 (630)

29,877 34,020 {(4,143)

0 1,765 {1,765)

1,765 {1,765)

0 1,765 {1,765)

1,107 1,540 (433)

1,107 1.540 (433)

1,107 1,540 (433)

0 50 (50}

§9 90 (31}

59 140 (81)

31,043 40,465 (9.422)

14,307 (1,520} 15,827

— 14307 (i520) 15,827

Page 20f 2



Lo | efed

%001 ~9619v 0 £96 157 ewoou] oy
%0 {sL0'ceL} SI0'ERL [1] 0 0 0 0 0 [1} 0 0 0 GWodl| J34I0 1N
%0 GLO'ERL (Gro'cet) 0 0 1} 0 0 0 [ [1] 1] [] asusdxg JeyiQ [e10L
%0 aLL'caL (@y'eey) 0 i} 0 [1} 0 0 Q [i} o o pung |eisusag) wouy ALBYD - SZ0'666
%0 005'2 {ooe'2) 0 1] 0 a o 0 0 0 0 0 uny salasay ende) o) sajsuely - Z00 666
%0 50t {¢50'ig) o 0 [i} 0 [i} 0 0 o 0 0 juswsaosdw) jeyde) o) Jajsuel) - 100666
asuadxy Jei0
esusdxzjawosu| 80
BEO'GYS {ci0'cal) £96'19F fost'oz1) (oze'est) (0uz'tZ1) (s6v've) (Div'iel) (89€'0EL) BIFEZ  €FZ0B9 ZZ8'0ES ewodu| Aeupig 18N
%89 (Brl'6e9) 6E2'921'2 160'2E0'L LEZ'0EL  Z06°'L8L  00¥'08L  J6E'OPL Z.G'SEL  OGE'LOZ  OvL'¥OZ BET'L9L  I8'GE osuadx3 jejo)
%bl {eaz'st) 600°G2L 62L'6Z1 1ze's cig'sl  Ovl'8Z  BBO'EY GSSOL  vEL'E G6G'6  SZ6'AZ  1Sl'e esusdxg uopaelo) - 786
%29 {15029} 996'vL 1 SLE'L0L 0 0 0 BEE'sL 0 169'15 OBL'SZ 6685  005'L asuadxy |eyjdes - 086
%09 (es8'9) 001'5Z Lye'ot 288°L €62 Ty gar 506'C 9Ly 820's IE6'L  ¥S5'Z sosuadxg uopesnp3 Sunupuoy - 696
%9 {208'a) 594'02 256'Lt 25¢ tre'lL zLVL ¥o5 S} 820'2 799’0  £B0'C  SEL juewdnby . 198
%REL {g59'L1} SBL'ZY gel'le 0 515 669'8 s} 0 669'8 o a £91EL $SATAIGE UBHEWONNY - 596
RyE (a01°2) 002'E ¥50°L gOL 1 122 oz 525 29 19 0 i} asuatx] Jojdang g p4EOG - 096
%8 (vec'2t) [1.3-%- Q9L'rr otR'R £or's 81'6 119  699'F 19 605 gEl'Y D 811N - 0Z6
%Ov zer'y) oov'z 896 0 [{:[2] 851 0 69 Siv 274 [} 1] J8a)uUnjop - 588
%z (Bl5'vE) [ 740 195'68 S96'y S08'ZL  BSEDL SvD'9 K2E'2L 5oe't E0R'LL K261 [E6'L BujuwesBosd - e
%19 (&reoz) 15829 800°Zy 919'g geg'e siZ'r 128’9 0SE'v [1: 14 12V 0aE'9  €98'Z S|EpIae |BUO)OUOL - 088
%05 {ozs'al) oay'ie 08e'al 998'L 0z6'l E26'Z 69t 0.0 6IEE Li0'c s’z (5L SUOHEIUNUILIOIGIAL - 058
%.9 eie'zm 626'6Z1 81928 2Lt LiZ'y 6/2'8L  689'¢  GIC'B 6¥9'ZL  ¥92'8  260°L  PEETI F1204jU07 BI|AIDE BOUBUSIIIEY - ED8
%0 {cos'os) 90€'001 £08'6E 0L’y gez'l 6E6'1 'z ee'l G6L'0 opl'L  B0l'8  GSE'LL 883|A185 [BUO|EEBJ0I - OB
%EL {ozo'9) 050'¢e 0£0'0l 948 €18 SYE'D 70 9T G9Z'z Lay 585 ¥E'L seyddns - 272
%69 (r62'9¥c) eLLPLL 626'Z6¢ 9468 OED'G2ZY E26'4B ¥6Z'I8  OZE'E®  960'EA  EBE'EZl BpL'Ll GOZ'EF sosuadxzy jpuuossag . |02
esuadx3
%86 {0LL'¥) FOL'EPE'L 50’6681 1900 9.0'82  06L'G BER'LL  ZOL'P 166'0, BS5'9ZZ PRV ISE 969'920 oid s80ID
%86 {01 1'¥b} FaL'ERS'L ¥50'668"1 190'0L  9/0'82 0616 868"1L  ZOL'¥ 166'0L  B55'9¢¢ TAV'ISE 969'029 * swody] [ejo]
%E¥E o0F's 000°L1L 00F'9t oor's 0 0 [) o o [T 000°0L SO0NCE JUBID 8)RAD - GLO
%50l 500"t SYB'LT 056'82 0o00't 555'S orl 068'2  095'S oolL'L Sob'y 005 [\ 7] Uo{IEL(] F UCPNGILDD - 29
68€'8E 0 1} 0 0 £68'0L BZVZL  {E¥E'E}  BES'L  E€90'ZL anjep uj abuey) jusiyseau) - pos'e99
%L (ra2'LY) 000'SP olz'e 0 0 0 0 oze €62 89’ S5 19 sBujuiesy Juaunsaaul - 00L'999
99z £ 41 :]1 vl 74 6E 1 89 (14 18a491U] - 0D} 589
%89 (590'¢) 000'ze SE6'FL EEP') BSL'L ZEY'L pes't  639'L BIL' oE9'L  ves'k Tl sy UDHEINDIID - 004'559
WEL (516'1) 000°2 580'5 1Y £05 (§¥ 3 orZ k47 114 199 096 59 s1ejupg 7 318{d0] - DOL'SH9
%89 {050°2) 000'9 0SBt :1: 11 ¥6 005 zZle 1924 6l £og 6L ¥95 892 Juapsay-ucy - §01°L03
%101 151 000'02 L51°02 i} 1510z 0 0 0 o o 0 0 sauly |eudd - JOLPLS
%08 {zzs'on) £r0'ZS gt5'Ly [1] 0 rL0'9 0 0 156'% 0 SErsZ 0 PIV 21815 - 004" 0F5
%66 {oas'sz) a8LL'ese'L 96L'92L's LIE'L 0 19 p52'00 {29861}  900'vk  LYO'GLZ EBY'OLE  1OV'VES anuaaay JoHIsid - Z0¥
awoau|

esusdxgjewaau) eujpig

whpng oy,  jeBpngieap $ wipng Gideg-uer  gldes  GLBNY  BLINF  GLUNE  GLAGW  GLJEYV  GLJEW  6LG8d Gl uep
WLOL

ajeg of JEaf pue YIUuoW Juaungy
yabpng o} asuewliopad ._..M._...P._HH,__..
Ariai 12101510 Basisun e



1111 PM
1011119

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through September 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 -

District Revenue

501.001 - Grants

540.100 - State Aid

574.100 - Penal Fines

607.100 - Non-Resident Fees

645.100 - Copiers & Printers

655.100 - Circulation Fines

665.100 - Interest

666.100 - Investment Earnings
666,500 - Investment Change in Value

674 -
675 -

Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

* Personnel Expenses

* Supplies

* Professional Services

803 -

701
727
801

850

Maintenance Service Contracts

* Telecommunications
880 -
884 -
Bas -
920 -
960 -
965 -
967 -
969 -
980 -
982 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services
Equipment

Continuing Education Expenses
Capital Expense

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan -Sep 19 Jan - Sep 18

$ Change % Change

1,726,194.43 1,738,199.63 -12,005.20 -0.69%
0.00 300.00 -300.00  -100.0%
41,515.50 11,007.16 30,508.34 277.17%
20,151.30 20,989.62 -848.32 -4.04%
3,947.94 4,166.66 -218.72 -5.25%
5,084.86 5,685.48 -600.62  -10.56%
14,934.85 15,773.65 -838.80 -6.32%
266.83 170.64 96.19 56.37%
3,215.49 31,633.21 -28,417.72  -85.84%
38,389.86  -35641.09 74,030.95 207.71%
28,950.00 38,260.00 -9,310.00 -24.33%
16,400.00 0.00 16,400.00 100.0%
1,899,051.06 1,830,554.96 68,496.10 3.74%
1,899,051.06 1,830,554.96 68,496.10 3.74%
792,980.57 779,318.84 13,661.73 1.75%
16,029.23 12,112.36 3,916.87 32.34%
39,804.11 58,749.76 -18,945.65 -32.25%
87,614.66 99,196.06 -11,581.40 -11.68%
18,880.74 19,075.61 -194.87 -1.02%
42,005.36 43,712.72 -1,707.36 -3.91%
89,867.73 83,692.98 6,274.74 7.5%
967.18 851.34 115.84 13.61%
44,167.30 38,686.97  5,580.33 14.46%
1,093.87 1,376.13 -28226  -20.51%
31,136.43 35,462.78 -4,326.35 -12.2%
17,858.80 19,913.17 -1,954.37 -9.81%
16,846.95 17,379.73 -532.78 -3.07%
107,915.47 68,958.56 38,956.91 56.49%
129,724.59  108,743.56 20,981.03 19.29%
1,437,092.99 1,387,130.58 49,962.41 3.6%
461,958.07 443,42438 18533.69 4.18%
461,958.07  443,424.38 18,533.69 4.18%

Page 1 of 1



LT'8LE'GEES 68°LT% 87 DSE'6EES

S/°65.'098'TS 60'T6Y'82TS- ¥8°052'686'TS

59°9€8'S9L'TS L6'bZT'Ss- 79°190'TLL'TS

00'000°00€$ 00°0% 00°000'00€S

S9°9ER'SIY'TS L6'VTT'SS- 29°'T90TLPT

0T'€26'v63 ZT'992'€2TS- ZT'681'81TS

00°0% 0005 000$

0T £26'V65 Z1'992'ETTS- 7T 68T'8TLS
3oue|eg Suipu3 a8ueyd 12N ascuejeg Suuuidag

Buppray) puny JUaWa.13RY 392Q puog
pung adiAIaS 199QJ

pung |eJauac) |ejo]

[ejo] sJaulied Jusawisaau|
pung 1ayein Aauop

puny swodiuj paxi4

JUN02oYy asiduBwy

pueH uo yse)

unoasy |edAed

jueg 31e1S Bas|aYD /IUNCIdY SudIay)
SIINVIVE SHNVE VIO

pun4 jeJauas)

6l-1aqwaldag
saouejeg pun4

AdvyEdIT 10141Sid v4S13HO



pun4 jesasan o} pund
aalasay (ende) wody 000'SZS
saaow 183png 6T0Z 0N

pund amasay [eyded

0] puRd |BSBU3D WO GOT'CTS

53A0W 133png 6T0Z 210N

P4 jeJaua5) 03 p4 Juawasaoidu)
lende] woyy /60154

sanow 128pnd 6T0Z 20N

6T0Z/21/T Pa121U3 S3SN[py puni:ai1oN

1£8's9v'L
anjea Ul sbuey? + s984 - jsesaiu

088°.8¢ g pung muw_tom unp__aEamoLw
v1€'291 JUBWISBALY WO puny |eseuac)
ev6'ZPy pund juetuaacsdw jepded
002'298 pungj aalasay |ended
T .ﬂa.hw&wﬁu-i.l T e T
0 ysodeq / [eMEIDYNM
££5°09 (1eap, jusuing) abuey) 6102
iye'lee 8LOZ/LE/CL — 600Z/9 BsEaIaU|
156'220°)L pajsaau)
1£8's9'L 61L02/0E/6 _

— mm—m.m> = —_— — BW&: e e — A
156°LL0°) jusunseall B30
LEL°) pund 1a)ep Asuopy xsuluiiS|0g/LE/E
vL2'SSL pung juswanaocidwy dediz L 0Z/LE/E
joog pund |eseusnyiz|L0g/LE/C
{000’99 pund |BJau8nigL0Z/LE/C]
9v9'vSe pund |e12uaigoog/LEC L
{000°009 pun4 |esaua9i600¢/9¢/9

JuRoury I i A [ T

6102/0£/60 10} Hoday

uoRNGUISIQ JUaWsSanU|

Al Ju3wsaau|

Juawysanu| |lewSuQ



6T10T UONEHIIUOI3L 1834 ||n) SIUWISIAUNGTOZ 3oueul\asIN Jadaaxy0oa\sIuawndog\psuIZpNqU\SI3 POy eIs\Ssnasyy

| . i | ; *
e 1 I | . - 4- = Mo
= s ." — ] - % - “
[ — — - —- ! — | -1 - .
| |
_ —rlin LV 4 L — 4 - PR s " o el TS
. | _ |
|oo"000°00E 000 |op"000'00F | 0070 _oc.o |00 000004 000 Ijuejeg
00'000'00E  |00°0 N ] -_8 o ~ looooo'oos | G
00 .@.@.o. 00g |00°0 | | _oo 0 | .oo.coohoom | 6T-AON
00°000 mom - ‘..oo.c s L . _oo 0 | To.oooﬁoom _ 61T-120
00'000'00€ __|00'0 B I oo | |00'000'00€ | 61-da5
00'000'00€ ,moo.o : _c.o.ooo.oom . “ _ m.co.coo.oom - ﬁ ) 6T-3ny
m@o@:oom 000 _.@o.om@.ocm | _codocdoh ; 6T-nf
00’ ooo..@on .oo.o | | :uo 000°00¢ | 61T-unf
oo 000’ 0'000°00L 1000 o ._o.o,o.. N ) -éo ooc 004 1 - mﬂ...\u_.ws._
00°000" 00Z .wom.oi. - Hoo.o | { 2 et m.uo 000’ 004 i ‘ ot e -.m.H.E&
m_m oloc 00L 000 m - 000 1000 {00°000°00L mcc._“..... ) I ) 6T-JEN
0o 000 Jis ooo |oo0. ._ v
000 —uop i 0 -*mc.c| — oo 0 . _oo.o 000 N 000 : ._ - 61-uer
Jduejeq m:_ucu_ anjep ul 38uBy)|  [MBIPYIM | mmm.u__w umm._mu:; u) Jagsuenfyisodaq _ asuejeg Suiuudag
. T _ _ €00°LTO 1D
B | ! | L _ _ | R - =3
. | _ 1ep Asuoy
N 1 _ — == — | | - —1 -
| . aspdawy
——— | i | i S ek : i = - S ~ L Y . ——
—t— - - ' - t— _ — i -
| { [
4 - | 1 — —1- — = -
Wd £S:T 6T0Z/TT/0T

1a)e N Aduoy asuduawy




6T0Z UOIIRY{I2U0231 JeaA [|n) SIUBWISPAUNGTOZ 32ueul\gsIy Jadaapjoog\siuawniog\ysuizpnqui\siap|oyeIs\ssnasly

ZE'606'9VY'T
S9'9E8'S9Y'T | T9'BER'TS 000 L0698 000 L6'E0E'SOP'T
G9'9ER'SOP'T 59'9E8'S9Y'T
S9'9ER'59P'T S9'9ER'S9Y'T
S9'9ER'SOV'E 59'9£8'S9Y'T
S9'9E]'SOV'L St P65 L- _ _mv.mmm.m 29° 190 TLY'T
29°'190'TLP'T S5'SE9'8T |s6'zee [4 A4 AL
ZI'E0Z'ZSP'T SE'EL8'T- | 98¢ £0°06L'FSP'T
€006 VSV’ 00°18Z's TL665°T ZE'606°9P'T
ZE606'9%1'T |SE'E68'0T T2°0¢E 9/'969°SEV'T
9.'569'SEV'T .ﬁm.wbﬂc.a oL'zee SLPZT8TY'T
SLYZTBIY'T LLTPE'E- veLer'e 87°080'6TY'T
82°080'6TH'T 69'L6ST LS SELZY'LTY'T
SELZYLTY'T 82'E90'TT |09'09 LE'EQE'SOV'T
L6'E0E'SOV'T
souejeq 3uipul,  anjep ul adueyy |MEIPYIM 5394 153491l W Jajsuesy/yusodag | adueleg Buuuidag

19

aJjuejeg

61930
BI-AON
61-10
61-das
61-8ny
Gal)
GT-unf
6T-ABN
6T-1dy
6L-1en
61-924
sT-uer
81-320

v00'LT0 19
¥-TZZ6-EC8-0000 '0uU JUN0NY
aspduawy

t-12e6-EC81-0000

Wd 25T 6T0Z/T1/0T










Library Director’s Report on September 2019
Respectfully submitted for October 2019 Board Meeting

Staffing Updates

‘Work Anniversary
We celebrated four work anniversaries this month. Congratulations to all!
s Library Aide Julie Pecka, four years on September 15
o Library Assistant Deb Pilarz, thirteen years on September 8
o Library Assistant Amy Zoran, seven years on September 27
* Assistant Director Linda Ballard, 24 years on September 18

New Adult Services Librarian

I am pleased to announce that we have a new Adult Services Librarian! Catherine Sossi is a utility
player with a background in both Youth and Adult Services. She has worked at Southfield Public
Library, Salem-South Lyon Library, and Detroit Public Library. Her start date is Monday, October
21. Welcome, Catherine!

Word of Mouth Marketing

Kids Read Comics

Kids can meet local comic book artists, participate in hands-on workshops, collect raffle
tickets for prizes, discover new comic books, and take home free comics on Saturday,
October 26 from 10am - 5pm.

Library Card Sign Up Month
September’s efforts to encourage new library card registrations was a success! More than 130
adults and children got their first Chelsea Library Card during September.

Out and About - September 2019

Facilitated Rotary Search Committee meetings — September 5 & 24

Hosted Dottie Staffeld Memorial event — September 5

Led CRC tour of Apron Strings — September g

Guested on Martin Bandyke’s (1070ne) program to promote Song Fest — September 10
Song Fest — September 14

Attended Rotary meeting—September 17

Escorted schoolkids for Walk to School Wednesday — September 11 & 25

Assisted with virtual reality program at St. Louis Center — September 19

Helped with Rotary valet parking at St. Louis Center donor event — September 19
Facilitated Shared Automated System Users’ Group meeting - September 26

Looking Ahead to October 2019

Rotary meetings — October 1, 8, 15, and 22

Walk to School Wednesdays — October 2, 9, 16, 23, 30

Lunch at CRC - October 3

Direct Dialoguing program at CSC — October 6

Friends meeting — October 10

Friends Tea Party — October 19

Meet with AADL Director Josie Parker — October 24

Citizen of the Year & Lifetime Achievement Banquet — October 24



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from September 2019 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to support
optimal patron usage and experience.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the Library
service area.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
s Article in 5 Healthy Towns Connected publication on Storybook trail

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and representatives of
the rural areas of the Library's service district.
¢ Held library card sign ups at each township hall

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and interests of
teenage patrons.

Goal 3.2 Provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our programs,
collections, and services.

e Grant-Lee Phillips as featured songwriter for Song Fest
Goal 3.3 Expand the Library'’s collection of non-traditional items.
Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed

intergenerational programming opportunities.
e Apron Strings exhibit offering all generations opportunities to share personal/family stories



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Sep 2019

Facility

Design Think update: We have a plan to finish the furniture upholstery by the end of the year. The
teen benches and the youth lounge chairs will be done in mid-October, then the four lounge chairs
that sit near the New Books upstairs, and last but not least, the four tall-back lime green chairs in
the periodical reading area. Stop by and see the teen benches- they look great and the vinyl seats
will serve up much better than the old fabric ones did.

Sept/Oct are our usual months for doing the HVAC fall maintenance, getting the system ready for
heating season. That was done this month and | had the tech look at the Info Services offices to see
if we could determine why they don't seem to be getting the proper air flow up there. He found bad
actuators on both of the boxes that serve those areas and ordered replacement parts. | am also
waiting for quotes on the phase monitors and the refrigerant monitor. Looks like we are going to use
up all of our maintenance contingency after all.

The facility news | am most excited about this month is that the window well finally received a much
needed new coat of paint! Meg Gower and | have been trying to get this done for about three years
but have been foiled by the weather each time. This fall finally cooperated and it looks so much
better now. We still need to put the animals back out {once we weather proof them) and we are
working on a way to display a communication piece that explains the quotes and animals. Meg will
work with Patty on that part and we hope to roll it out in the spring.

Programs/meetings/outreach/HR

With the promotion of Shannon Powers to Head of Info Services, we needed to replace her with
another full-time adult services librarian. We held interviews this month and had two candidates we
were very excited about. We hired Catherine Sossi (pronounced “saucy”) and she starts on Oct. 21+,

Our monthly all-staff meeting focused on first aid, including training on how to use Narcan. This
medication is administered via nose spray and is used whenever we suspect a person may be
experiencing an opioid overdose. It is simple to use and will not harm the person if they aren’t
actually experiencing an overdose. We will have a two-dose box at the Check Out desk and the 2~
floor reference desk.

Volunteers
We had 172.5 book sale hours this month and 167.5 non-book sale hours, for a total of 340 hours.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director



Volunteer Area

Booksale

CPU

Local History

Program

Workroom

Friends

Y5G

Board Trustees
incl.comm mtgs

Monthly Totals

Non Book sale

Jan

200.50

8.00

27.00

9.25

20.25

20.00

40.00

6.00

331.00

130.50

Feb

206.00

3.00

27.25

26.25

20.25

6.50

54.00

6.00

349.25

143.25

March

160.00

0.00

23.00

7.50

27.00

23.00

29.50

8.50

278.50

11850

April
273.00
1.50
33.50
10.00
28.00
18.25
48.50

71.50

420.25

147.25

May

179.00

1.00

35.75

3.50

26.50

17.75

47.50

6.00

317.00

138.00

June

186.50

1.00

29.25

32.00

35.50

12.50

378.50

3.00

678.25

491,75

July
220,00
0.00
20,00
1.50
25.25
6.25
407.50
7.00
687.50

467.50

Aug

155.00

0.00

11.25

9.50

30.00

22.00

26.00

7.5

261.25

106.25

Sept

172.50

0.00

39.50

11.00

75.50

24,50

11.00

6.00

340.00

167.50

Oct

0.00

0,00

0.00

1.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.50

1.50

Nov

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Dec

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.50

1.50

Totals

1752.50

14.50

246.50

113,50

288.25

150.75

1042.50

57.50

3666.00

1913.50



Information Services Report: September 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

September Program Information

Date [Event lattendance
Adult Programming { 7 Programs, 118 Attendees)
9/4 Reading Glasses 14
/8 Sculpture Walk 14
9/10 Apron Embellishment Presentation 38
9/11 Place That Face 15
9/17 Busy People Book Club 8
a/23 Adult/Senior VR 8
9/28 Downton Abbey Party 21
Youth Programming (20 Programs, 331 Attendees)
9/3,9/10,9/17, 9/24 Babytime 26,28,14,19
9/4,9/11, 8/18, 9/25 Preschool Storytime 10,11,2,4
9/5,9/12,9/19, 9/26 Toddlertime 15, 31, 28, 27
9/9 Minecraft Monday 13
a/17 Tween Book Club 9
9/19 READ to Library Dogs 3
9/7 Sensory Open Play 13
9/10 Truth or Lie Dinosaur Book Club 11
9/13 Homeschool Meet-up 10
9/21 [Kinderconcert 23
9/24 [Kids Banana Bread Making Workshop 29
General Programming {4 Programs, 205 Attendees)
9/9, 9/22 Apron Strings Tours 14
9/5 Staffeld Dedication and Reception 15
9/14 Songfest 176
Teen Pragramming { 3 Programs, 8 Attendees)
9/5, /19 That Thursday Thing 1,3
9/6 Teen VR 4
Outreach (Adult 4/62 , Teen 0/0, Youth 1/18 , Awareness 2/29)
9/12 (A) Book Clubs (Pines, Silver Maples) 8, 14
9/13 (A) Spelling Bee at Glazier 14
9/3, 5,12 (A) Chelsea Retirement Com.: Ipad, Computer Training 2,4,0,
9/11, 5/18 {Awar) Walk to School Wednesdays 15, 14
9/13, 9/23 (A) VR at 5t. Louis Center 13,7
9/13 (Y) Storytime at Mudpies and Lullabies Daycare 18

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

(A} Denates Adult Outreach (Y) Denotes Youth Qutreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach (G} Denotes General
Outreach (Awar) Denotes Awareness Events




Information Services Report: September 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Services Sep. 2019 Sep. 2018
Reference Questions 2443 2334
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 20 18
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 9 10

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

September | began my new position as Head of Information Services, and hit the ground running with a
series of programs, outreach events, and exhibit tours. | hosted the Sculpture Walk guided tour with
Crystal Scott, helped run Songfest, assisted with the Downton Abbey Party, and planned a tour of the
Apron Strings exhibit for a group of residents from the Chelsea Retirement Community, prepping docent
cards and soliciting tour guides. | also led a tour of the exhibit for St. Louis Center residents, including a
fun apron making craft. This was the first step for me in furthering this important partnership with the
St. Louis Center.

Much of this month was devoted to learning the new responsibilities of the job, including meeting with
the youth and adult librarians to plan programming and re-assign responsibilities and collections. We
made progress planning future events, including the Veteran's Day event coming up in November, and
the programming for the winter quarter, The Washtenaw Reads book was also announced, and | was
able to reach out to CHS and confirm that they wanted to include the book in their AP English Lit
curriculum.

| was able to sit-in on a babytime session this month, and plan to continue to observe more of our youth
programs to familiarize myself with the teen and youth services we do and can provide. | also worked
with Margaret to transition the book delivery service to her, and to continue to train her on her new
responsibilities as a full-time adult librarian.

I had my first newsletter submission and met with Patty and Lori to go over the layout and discuss winter
programs and exhibits. | also met with Ron and Terri to discuss department collaborations and our return
to a former model for staffing the reference desks. Lori and | also met with staff at the Senior Center to
prep for the October Speed Repping program.

On top of these normal duties, Lori, Linda and | interviewed candidates for the Adult Services Librarian
position and were successful in securing a fantastic new librarian for the team!

Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

September was a busy month full of fun programming. Reading Glasses met for the first time on its new
date/time: first Wednesdays at 6:30pm at Ugly Dog. We had a nice discussion of The Immortalists by
Chloe Benjamin. Silver Maples book club also met this month where we read The Death of Mrs.
Westaway by Ruth Ware. | held a Downton Abbey Tea Party at the Chelsea Depot where we did
crossword puzzles, had a scavenger hunt, made quote coasters, raffled off prizes, gave away candles set
in tea cups | made, and, of course, drank tea and ate treats.



Information Services Report: September 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Infermation Services

COU’s varied displays continued with one | created for the Nutrition Month Instapot drawing we are
having with our 5t. Joseph Mercy Chelsea hospital partnership. | also created the book display in the
lobby for Apron Strings, as well as a new Biography display for NF DVDs.

The winter newsletter deadline was mid-month. | wrote text about the suffrage movement for the back
page. | also organized programming for our upcoming Washtenaw Reads book, Dear America, as well as
other adult winter quarter programming.

With our upcoming Veteran’s Day presentation with the city in November, i've been working with Jim
Alford, who will be our main speaker, as well as Tom Zatkovich, who is the honored veteran this year.

I'm always busy ordering something for the adult collection. With Shannon taking on Keegan’s
responsibilities, I've had a lot on my plate as | inherited CDLU's adult fiction and large print collections, as
well as our Overdrive Advantage collection of e-books. In preparation for displaying our large holiday
collections, | also weeded holiday music CDs and holiday DVDs.

We had some major newspaper delivery issues over the |ast few months with the Detroit Free Press, but
| believe they are finally solved. Jessica and 1 also spent significant time organizing our outer office as we
anticipate the arrival of our new adult librarian in October.

Margaret Loebe, Adult information Services Librarian

As a part time librarian who has become full time, this month, | have a lot of learning to do. | have taken
on CDL Delivers and local and family history as foci, so | have spent quite a bit of time learning about CDL
Delivers and working with patrons and volunteers. | look forward to growing the CDL Delivers program,
as | think it's essential for access in our community.

| had a couple of high engagement reference interviews:

A patron had a short term tech need. She had already created the memorial PowerPoint for a loved one,
but she needed help getting music to play in the background. | helped her rip the CD onto her machine
and create a playlist so one song would play on loop. | assisted her in embedding the presentation and
we found a file sharing service that she could use to send the file to friends.

A patron is a sponsar of a Filipine student's schooling in the Philippines. They discuss the student's
coursework, which has lately included English lit. The patron is going to read a translated classic of
Filipino literature so they can discuss it. The patron brought in the title and author, and we searched for
it. And searched and searched and searched. TLN doesn't have the title. Finally, | found the translated
title {a very pretty illustrated version with both Tagalog and English) in 2017 in WorldShare. There are 24
libraries in the world who have it, and only one is one we could request it from through ILL. However, |
used that ISBN to find the item on Amazon, and the patron is going to purchase it.

in July, | began Library Recess, a self-directed program series. Every month, | set up an activity for
patrons to engage with. This month, in conjunction with Apron Strings, | set up a table near the adult Ref
desk with blank Recipe Cards and an assortment of rubber stamps, ink pads, and colored pencils. Patrons
decorated 67 cards, and the activity generated several conversations about the exhibit. | look forward to
continuing to grow this program series and to support the library’s offerings with it.

I led the Book Club for Busy People this month, which was the first month for this program. We read The
Lightkeeper’s Daughter, a beautiful novel set on Lake Superior. The 8 participants had a lively discussion
about the intricately plotted novel.



Information Services Report: September 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

| have been purchasing materials for much of the non-fiction collection (particularly with the staffing
changes, many of those responsibilities have come to me). A few of the titles that patrons have been
interested include: The Art of Statistics by David Spiegelhalter, a clear and visually appealing explanation
of statistics and March Sisters edited by Kate Bolick, which is a collection of essays about Little Women.

Stacey Comfort, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

The end of summer may mean the beginning of the school year for our teens, but it also means a return
to That Thursday Thing programming for me. We had a great time playing Bears vs. Babies and
Superfight at the Board Game Bonanza, and because of this, | plan to have board games available at
future TTT nights as a way to wind down from the main activity. | reached out to Todd Dziobak, owner of
the local comic shop, Secret Crisis Comics, to get some recommendations and learn the mechanics of
popular games, too.

| also had several 3D Printing appointments, after Edith's dinosaur program used some of the ‘dragon
eggs’ | had made for her scavenger hunt. I've also started working with Ron on the Adult VR nights,
which are a lot of fun for both us and the patrons. My teen VR has been busier, as well, and ] have
several repeat visitors. We're discussing getting more games for the Playstation 4 and Lenovo units to
keep interest up.

| began purchasing adult graphic novels this month, and started by making sure we had popular and
important works like the Eisner-winning Saga series, and George Takei’s telling of his time in a Japanese
internment camp, They Called Us Enemy. | look forward to curating this collection, as well as my teen
fiction and teen graphics, which were both weeded this month.

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

September was a month for fun and exploration. Highlights include a fun minecraft monday where kids
built their own schools, a dino themed early reader book club where kids did a crazy scavenger hunt
around the youth area before reading true and false dinosaur facts to one another, and homeschool
families visited a biodynamic farm in Grass Lake.

| was also busy preparing promotional materials for Kids Read Comics, and finaling Winter programming.
i purchased video games, dvds, weeded Playaway Views, and ordered Kirkus starred review jtems.

Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

September was an incredibly busy month as Shannon transitioned to the Head of our department and
we jumped right into programming for the new quarter. | am now overseeing the StoryBook Trail, and
had the opportunity to set up the September story pages at the beginning of the month, as well as
prepare the October story from start to finish! It is a fun but highly-involved project, and {’ll be spending
some time in October locking for ways to streamline the process.

We're always looking for ways to connect with organizations and businesses in the Chelsea community,
and this month | collaborated with Keegan Rogers, owner of the Lakehouse Bakery, for a banana bread
baking workshop for kids and their families. It was a messy good time {mashing bananas with our
hands!) and we are hoping to team up for programs in the spring and summer. | also presented an
outreach storytime at Mudpies & Lullabies Daycare for the first time and created a take-home early
literacy handout that went home with each child with coordinating activities families could do together



Information Services Report: September 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

at home. Going forward, we’ll be including these handouts at all cutreach storytimes and other
preschool events!

Two other programming successes included facilitating the very first Sensory Open Playtime and an
inspiring discussion at Tween Book Club. Sensory Open Playtime was such an enjoyable, low-key time
with several families who have children with special needs. | set up sensory stations in KidSpot, such as
kinetic sand, water beads, a dino dig, and reading station with touch-and-feel books, and the kids
responded well to this open environment where they could choose which activities they wanted to try
while their parents had a chance to chat. And at book club, we read The Westing Game and our
discussion led into several questions about banned and challenged books from the kids. We ultimately
decided that some children’s books are banned or challenged because adults are afraid of the ideas they
represent. | was blown away by the maturity and thoughtfulness of their questions and conversation!

Finally, | set up some outreach opportunities at South Meadows Elementary School. Joy Jan Jones, who
participated in Music in the Air at the library, will be coming back to Chelsea to set up and lead a short
operatic performance with Mrs. Radomski’s fourth grade class in November. | also set up a morning to do
book talks |ater that month in all classrooms in the building.






Technology
Summary of September 2019

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology
Monthly Summary

As expected September was full of trial and error. | spend the majority of the month troubleshooting
and thankfully resolving small tech problems. Additionally, | spent time on updating the training
matrix for our new Network Administrator — Scott Rakestraw, and pulling together documents and
procedures to show him our processes.

I am still working on updating the Hotspots inventory and primarily the Mabile Beacon devices. | have
completed the ones from the Chelsea Senior Center and just finished the ones from the school
system. All that is remains in getting the devices back from Faith In Action and then finishing up with
the rest of our public devices. Hopefully this updated inventory will help Scott and | to manage this
service better.

Finally, | did manage to make system and phone changes for; Shannon promotion to Head of
Information Services, Margaret's change to full time and she and Edith’s desk and phone relocation.
| also crealed Scott's new account

Technology

¢ Minor troubleshooting for staff primarily and a few public incidents

e Changed: email access, groups, phone accounts and locations, and setting up Active
Directory, email and phone account for Scott.
Changed phone system hours after Labor Day
Xibo display system issue resolved with the help of the Information Services staff, but will be
discussing with Scott

s Assisted Friends webmaster with some minor changes to their website

Qutreach/Pregramming
* Maintaining all outreach programming at the CRC and St Louis Center. Looking for more
volunteers to help at the SLC Virtual Reality sessions due to Melanie’s departure
» Helped IS staff with setup for Minecraft program.
s  Working with Broadband committee for meeting space and hosting

o Meeting with AIM High folks as wrap up to our summer Intern project. Everyone left pleased
and open to the possibility of having another intern.

Ron Andrews

From: Scott Rakestraw — Network Administrator

Although | have been on the job less than two weeks as of this writing, | am pleased to report that
the current state of the network and computer systems is very good. | have spent a great deal of
time getting to know staff and becoming familiar with the current procedures in place. | am working
my through the computer network documentation and discovering Chelsea.

| am very happy to be here and look forward to serving our patrons.

Scott Rakesthaw

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 September 2019






MARKETING BOARD REPORT
September 2019

In addition to routine marketing tasks accomplished each month, below is an update on current marketing initiatives
and media coverage for the month of September.

MARKETING PROJECTS

Apron Strings Exhibition
s  Created in-library signage: wall title, directional, collection loans, self-guided tour cards,
s Worked with CDL team to set up Exhibition
o  Determined feedback questions, created and printed eval forms
o  Scheduled Photography session with Burrill Strong
e Compiled eval forms received to date
Library Card Sign Up Month
e Created ad artwork and submited to Chelsea Update, Chelsea Guardian, and The Sun Times News
CDL Song Fest
e Determined feedback questions, create and printed eval form
Scheduled event photography with Burrill Strong
* Reviewed event registrations and execute final promotional pushes
e Reviewed and assigned day of event marketing tasks
e Attended and helped facilitate Song Fest programs
Dottie Staffeld Memorial Dediction Event
e  Arranged flower center pieces
*  Set up, attend, and photograph event
Kids Read Comics
Met with Edith Donnell to discuss campaign and timeline
Created tabloid and large posters and send to print
Designed brochure in new format, finalize, and send to print; created web versions
Created Kids Read Comics LCD slides
Wrote Kids Read Comics Press Release
CDL Winter Newsletter
Created production timeline and share with team
Met with Lori and Shannon to review programs, quarter theme, and special features
Met with Stephen Kolokithas to discuss artwork for front cover, feature article, and in-library display
Created layout for back cover page, edit Women's Suffrage article, create copy for 19" ammendment 100 yr anniversary,
and work with League of Women's Voter of Ann Arbor Area to obtain art assets for cover
e (Created newsletter layout and flow, formatted and organized content, submitted to graphic designer with instruction.

Westside Building Banner New Hardware
¢  Final review of project quote and place order

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

Created/ordered branded employee materials for Scott Rakestraw, Shannon Powers, and Margaret Loebe
Updated staff website profiles for Shannon Powers and Margaret Loebe

Compiled Staff in-service feedback and submitted results to director

Met with Chelsea Guardian reporter to disuss upcoming programs and iniatives

WIEDIA COVERAGE (does not include social media)
e Chelsea Update {daily): 17 articles
e  Chelsea Guardian{weekly}: 4 articles
e Misc. publications (print & online): 2 articles

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
September 2019

Circulation - 21,707 or 2% lower than last September;
216,513 or 1% higher than last year.

Patron Count- 12,240 for September;
125,009 Year to Date.

** Does not include offsite programs,

Circulation by township- for September —
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 11% of transactions
Lyndon =14% of transactions
Sylvan = 17% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

0O 000

September Circulation: 85% were items from Chelsea and 15% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in September— 22, Self-check was 12% of items checked out in
September; Overdrive = 2444 in September; RBDigital = 409 in September; Hoopla = 245 in
September.

Registrations for September— 133 new cards; 6987 total card holders
*Dexter = 893 cards; Lima = 802 cards; Lyndon = 1026 cards
*Sylvan = 1188 cards; Chelsea = 2510 cards; Nonresident = 568 cards

Circulation Activities:

We received 4 to tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 126 in September,

Library Card Sign Up Month outreach: 1 visited the four townships during September. This
gave patrons a chance to ask questions or get a library card. It was also a great opportunity to
promote Song Fest and Apron Strings. Lyndon — 41 contacts (1 Lyndon & 1 Sylvan card),
Sylvan — 30 contacts (2 Sylvan cards), Dexter — 27 contacts (2 Dexter cards), Lima - 21
contacts (8 Lima cards) for a total of /19 engagements with community members & 14 new
cards.

The circulation department had 3 anniversaries in September: Deb - 13 years, Amy — 7 years
and Julie - 4. Congratulations to all of them and we are glad they are part of our CDL team.
Met with Shannon & Ron to review roaming/desk librarian changes.

Attended the SASUG meeting remotely on September 26™.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



oovlL GEET [
#0Z ETTa]

71 AON

291 0

gyl 4 ydeg
09l £82 Bny
gL Z8T Ainp
121 L0E sunp
6. 192 Aepy
-7 r 4k 4 jdy
[A7 182 Jew

8¢ 8EZ ged

£b +9 uep

8102 6102

{sajrow’'s|snu-siooqoipne ‘'syo0q-a)
8102 ejdooH

Iudy uj SJoquinu asay pejepdn NIL

[ isi6r [ 1516l [veosz | 12300 120°E

6c9L | seLe 28Qq L6t

209t | /02 AON gl

tr9L | troe 120 oee 861 P0
665t | Li02Z |vibE jdeg ¥92 2ol 60y | des
relL | 0661 |68¥2 Bny 0ge 26t (¥4 Bny
6591 | ¥E0Z |Z152 Anp 6€2 piL £0E fnr
65t | 8061 |1022 aunp ore cLZ L9¢ | eunp
rosL | €181 |oLzZe fen gee oLl sy | Aew
685t | Z802 |oztZ udy LEE (174} y9e | tudy
€02t | ooz |oLege ey £8g 162 gec | el
torL | 969L |6ZLE aqs4 122 4] Jrax qed
2251 | 2881 |8¥ze uer Z6¢ [1:13 Lo¥ uep
2ioe | gLoz | 6L0Z 2102 gioz | 6L0Z

BLOT u.__.m.w 0>_._—ULG>AIU

(o1snw @ s)yooq ojpne ‘syooq-e) (seuzeBew-a ajgepeojumop)

6102 2410 [enbig gy

"Bu|juo auop ale ejdooH g |[eNbiggy ‘eAupIBAQ

.ﬂ:ov_omzu |enjae uo paseq si siy|
%0L . Jevsyz |iseiz
levsl
2102
9622
%2} 18 Bz |veve |eeoz
%zl oL oc 122z |s652
%0} S0l oc |ovie |veez
%6 96 0 |9982 |02
%6 ZL 62 l602  |szZZe
%L1 29 62 1561 {5602
%8 £8 te |gzssz |eecz
%6 £ g9z |sk6L  |1902
%6 8. 62  |0:22 |eiz22
s|OYYD Aeqiad sAeqg 1eoL | seor
% 6L0Z | 8:02
Ajuo s3no-429yn NMYDIS

|ziv'ee | Zrvla  |BayiiepoL
oaqg
AON
120
062'80 €04 ydeog
Ziy'a 59 By
L60'89 .28 Anp
LL2'29 88 sunp
205'69 909 Aepy
969'80 004 Indy
961'89 A3 Jen
SLY'L9 vig qe4
622'69 rAA uep
sway POPPY 6102
201 stuay

uonoeoo yisodep @ [BUBIABY ‘00 2pN[oul § SIN0 jsn| Jou N0 pajnol Jo ‘pameual ‘patiseyo s|euajew |e juesaide. seJnby esel|
‘SINOYS UORDS||0D

Aieaq o8| EOS|BYD

%L Wsodap 9 ‘gy 2 QO UM *ouj % By

Err'ee 450'v2 ! BAY WU

FLELEE 1] ki) =9l

50802 g o)

0ezzz AON

£282¢ ‘190
%z- iv0ee 10412 12y 128 519 989 00l Bl 659 ‘ideg
%2 EEiPT \rive 115 099 259 094 09l 788 a0y 1snbny
%40 9992 98/92 26E AL 1471 851 A4 ov6 +66 Ainp
%~ G1952 12£52 86¢ L ELL 198 |06 058 ZEB aunp
%6 69012 18822 e oy gLo 89 evi (-7} S18 Aep
t4,g- [eleTord ¥8€22 29¢ (T4 6.5 oL 808 o9gs 202 ludy
% 6= zeese e A 66€ 90/ Sel £0L 169 8¢8 ¥9/ Louep
%Z 96812 v¥eee 296€ gL9 1el 6LL #SL cog (¥ ¥ "qed
%6 EYEVE £BFOZ ey 8¥S GLL 038 £06 086 L6S ‘uer
BIQ% 802 [ejo), 'ung  jes ‘M4 CsInyl  CpeAy  'sen)l Cuol

6L0Z uopejnaat) Ajeq ebeleay
6102




'S ## PEOJUMOR PPE 0} umopyesaiq au) 186 o)
Aem ou s1 818y 'S )

NOYI3YD [ENIOR BJB 8SBYL

%001 2869 | 29eB | ciye | 6896 | 926 | 2646 @ 2K96 | 1686 0086 | ELOOL  GB96 s|ejo]
%5 149 vol z6l Z81 ost | st | ki ¥SiL 9Lz rze 628 zze Y10
%0 £Y [AY ot £ 74 gz &2 74 Gl yissesn
0%E 65€ S92 892 6bz | eee | zse | 8vE 9EE o8 Liv A 4 L2k | oousiem
%E £9€ a0l (48] 201 ot | o | zek gil Lri 6¥1 051 £s1 uoJeys
%E 1EE 3 I 0 yi 9 9 g Z gl 8g 19 | wopaaig
895 609 /6 | 529 | 569 | 6p9 or9 bt 206 096 216 SaYUON{
%66
oUnAND %000 %ZL | b¥EY %vE  £98F oisz | go0c | oroc | zosc | zzce | Bese | 60pE | 9BEE | S9LE | #BIE | 0Z0E | 19UDAND|
ueAlAS %001 %66 |££8Z %It  EOVE gaLL | 9zvl | zeer | L#90 | 2991 | 2991 | £69L | 9BLL | 008I zzat | Epll uealis
uopufi %001 %25  DZLZ Y%t PG ozol | sczv | zoer | zzer | 9#St | 6EGL  BESE | 6461 20GL | EL9F | 5094 | uopui
BUWIT %PS %65 6061 o%LL /6SI z08 506 0966 | 60L: | 604L | EELE | 9SIL | pLLEL | 69LE | 9L | P2 B
J8)xeq %y %lr  ¥092 %ol 0ivl £68 toLy | 2800 | ocge | size | rigr | 9oZr | 222b | 6L BGEZL | 9iZ) Jexeq
0L0S1 960'v1 61p9 | €522 | z€8/ | »906 | 6046 | €806 2006  /ki6 8688  ELi6_ BO/8 uo_:m_m‘
‘dod Amug jo %, isiBey | dod sues) Gl-deg 6Loz_| sioz | st0z | 9ioz | Sioz  wioz €10z | zioe | pi0z | 0i02 600C
dod  oLoOZ2eQ
0% HOOWAS |
101% sues] | SJ9pIoH pied paisisibay

a9 e BujwuieliBoad soopino sapn|ott| JUNoD J00p |e)CL
102 Aenuep uo aal] Juas Jajunod ejdoad jualade|dayy

068€1
600°5Zt

orz'el
930'v1
059°21
Say'll
08L'EL
265'Ch
Lee'eL
295°L1
Z06°LL

iejoL

9ic oty
96¢€ 414
98¢ 51474
[A*TA 18t
[4°14 ey
éve -1
SrZ gty
ave gey
ez LiE
‘ung Jjes

Loy
LIS
€6y
2744
Ger
BEY
444
SEY
Sev
"4

12214
1A
612
989
vor
vis
ols
ais
61S
"SIy L

osv
§SS
L69
664
S8t
GeG
LEY
96¢e
805
‘POM

6L0Z 1non oo Ajleq abelaay

255
s
G69
909
8ES
PES
96¥
ELS

FrA
‘sen |

eseasou| %, ‘Bay
abesaae Ajyjuop

eol

260

"AON

100
osy ‘ydag
19z  1snbny
269 Ly
G99 aunp
6S5 few
£2S wdy
605 | uyaen
2£5 'qa4
£EY ‘uer
‘WO

‘we)sAs Jendwod meu 10y dn ueald sseqejep UoJjed O} 8NP [E10] PUEJS 18I0y P4

e5 U] ebueyd

ver | vz | ooor | 22 ] wie £18 | sl
0 Jaquada(g
1] JOGUIDAON
0 1800120
8z Ll oz ! gr | 1969 £E} 0 i ] pzZL sequardasg
gl £2 z 6 ot | €989 66 z z ] 88 1snbny
52 Ll zZ ¥ 1s | 169 8zt 0 0 6 6LL Apr
oz zL L 61 e | 8569 Zii 0 1 zl 66 aunp
:TA g 6 S zZ | 502 8L Z 0 g V3 Aew
6l Ll £l 8 ot | 6569 ¥01 0 ! 8 56 udy
rl 8 9 2l ze | 2989 18 £ 0 zl 99 yosep
2 Lt L ¥ zz | cz6o 65 z 0 9 IS Aernigay
6 Lt t £l st | soes 6L S 0 6 59 Asenuer
[ejol  Wuow
uealfg uopukl ew]  Ixag (94D Ppueid (€jol  JBylQ  |ooyos |SeHUON JIS|a

Ayediviuny Aq
suopeuy|s|Bay maN

610z uoyesns|Bay maN Alyjuon

Aeaq] 1013s1Q BOSI8YD




2500 ZiLe'8s LPE 28 |Bol Apeey
dequedaq
JBUWBAON
JaqojaQ
ZLs bi¥'S £EL'S Jaquejdes
899 ve'o G8L's ysnBny
zeo't 2e9's £59'6 Ainp
118 Zle's 8/6'8 aunp
625 189'S L2L'6 Aep
LES 062'S gel's Hdy
809 66.'0 951’6 yase|l
£98 evl's 006'8 Aenigey
229 £p2'S 1116 Kenuep
usa] yinox InpY

SIN0¥29YJ [ejoL - Juaupedeq Aq UOlIEINDND 6102

% _%0f
%t %6¢E %LS Joquiaydes
% %6€E %S ysnny
%S %S %05 Apnp
%S %St %05 sunge
%Py %LE %65 Aew
% %8E %85 judy
%Py %6¢ %~S yasey
%¥ %BE %89 Aenigay
%S %9¢ %09 Aenuep
uaal YyinoA unpy

ebejuesied - juewedeq Ag uoyeindi) 6102

14dy uj slequinu esey; pajepdn) NTL |

9/L't g9l 085’9 LpS°L) 4% 4 BAY Wyun
L8601 HVE LYY %.L% 0zz'6s %EL goaliol 980°L1Z siejoL
0 o8]
0 ‘AON
0 O
Zro‘l GZo'vL %S1 0ee'e %G8 2IE'81 202'Le ydeg
Stl'L Z21'91 %41 gCL'y oeEl 810'02 (K] e rd ysnbny
651t 286'61 %l 2e9't %08 651'€Z 98.'9¢2 Aop
eeL'l 600'8l %62 09z't %LL 200'8l lee'se eunp
v2z'lL G9G'GL %Et 0552 %49 LEE'SL 2188'ce Aepy
26L'L Zel'gl %te 6182 %749 Go0'SlL yge'ee udy
261'1 £22'21 %2t 290’8 %89 19021 lZl'sg yasey
£S1'L 902’61 %EC 0se'. °%L9 ¥68'vL ve'ee ‘qed
ere’l l6L'91 %0 mhm.ov %09 g88'sl £81'02 ‘uep
waysAs
saieqy u| aseymiue [eys je o_:_.N o_..__.N
o peots " pomaues SISO PIOBINS peoissumy 90 7 2 e
swa}| |8y /pebieya ey 30 % ST e
swey |8y 1 1PuD WiV

6102

6102 uoneInally weyy



ACTION
ITEMS






£1e12109g pieog ‘|a3IajA SuUUY

1dD 3o spusalg

juelny sumo, AyyesH §

areq
JUIWMOPUT YA U PILMO) MO SUODBUOP YY) ATPIAOUYIY
00°00%"98 :suonEuo( [81PU0D) [EI0L
00°000°1$ ‘101 QNS
00°000°1$ [96'788 cIIvL9
*198pnq gz YY) Ul APEAI[E 1€ Jey) MO[I( SUORBUOP I ITPamomoy
00°00+°s$ :1eI0L qns
00°00¥°S$ ST6'188 00L°6L9 [1e1], 300qA101g
ury osuadxy - ourj[ owoouj

P3IILAISIY UOB0D) 006°786
pajaLnsay [ende) 006°086
paypLnsoy ywwdinby 006°L96
PaRsYY Suyuruesdosd 006'y88
PIPLYSIY [euoniowrosd 006°088

93png AJd 6107 243 03 sadueyd pue suoneuop Rqudag ydoddy

19398d preod 610 ‘S1 1990100
399Y§ o8] pieog Aieiqry

S9SN |, %O pieoyq
A1e1qr YOMISI BIS[PYD

[# WA} U0V






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 15, 2019 Meeting

2019 Board Retreat

Background:
Discussed in-service date of November 19 at the September meeting.

Action:

The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves the annual Board Retreat date of
Tuesday, November 19, 2019. As this is the regularly scheduled board meeting day, the
November Board Meeting will be moved to the morning and precede the retreat. The
board meeting portion will begin at 9 a.m. and take place in the McKune Room. The
board meeting is open to the public, though the remainder of the retreat is for trustees
only.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






()

SCUSSION
ITEMS
A A B4iVELY






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 15, 2019 Meeting

Bylaw Review

Background:
Discussion to amend the bylaws to coincide with the District Library Agreement.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2019 Board Committees

Governance

Appendix #3
Approved: January 15, 2019

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary

Date

2.0 =0 [ [ D o
[ § £ g 2 88 > & = &
— — c = O = o =
EQ9E OE s E 5 £ £ E
HBHE IR
3P0 2o o o 20
TJ Helfferich S | Chair
|
Anne Merkel Chair  x
Gary Munce X Chair X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
|
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X _Chair
Anne Merkel 1-15-19






